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INTRODUCTION

Teversal, Stanton Hill and Skegby have a rich heritage and this report details the associated assets.
These include all sites of interest including ‘listed’assets, historic parks and gardens, archaeological
assets, non-designated assets, conservation area, Sites of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) and coal
mining sites.

I have some photographs if required but have not included these in my report due to the large file size.

I contacted NCC Heritage Record Office and have received a complete record of both ‘listed‘ assets and
‘non-designated’ assets registered with them. They have also sent a record of archaeological sites and
historic parks and gardens. | have extracted all the sites relevant to our mapped area. ADC have also
supplied a local assets list showing both locally listed and sites nominated for local listing. As a
consultation exercise | contacted several groups and individuals in the area and sought their opinions and
suggestions relating to the non-designated assets. |1 now have a list of 11 new non-designated assets
which need evaluating to identify their eligibility and relevance before they are nominated.

There are 18 NCC listed assets — | have given a brief description of each one and have produced a
database where the 18 assets have been numbered and the corresponding numbers used to identify their
location on TSS plan area map. They are highlighted in red

There are 3 NCC historic parks and gardens : — These are on a database and are numbered and are
highlighted on the corresponding TSS plan area in green.

1. Skegby Hall gardens (unregistered)
2. Teversal Manor gardens (unregistered)

3. A part of Hardwick Park which lies in Teversal, Notts (registered with EH). Sir Francis Molyneux’s
paddock in Teversal was purchased by the Earl of Devonshire in 1664 together with the 60 fallow deer in
it. (Chatsworth archives)

There are 44 NCC archaeological sites - which | have put on a database and numbered. From the co-
ordinates given on the NCC database | have been able to locate and mark these on the TSS plan area and
they are highlighted in orange

Non-designated assets. ‘Non-designated heritage assets are identified as having a degree of significance
meriting consideration in planning decisions but which are not formally designated heritage assets. *

The non-designated assets are in 2 parts which are:

1. NCC registered non- designated assets (18) These have been put on a database and numbered and are
on a plan showing their location. There is also a brief history of most of the assets.

2. ADC list of non-designated sites (47)
This includes: a) sites which are locally listed (32)
b) sites which have been nominated for local listing (4)
c) sites which have been suggested - but have not yet been nominated for local listing (11)

These have been put on a database and numbered and are on a plan showing their location. There is also a
brief history of most of the assets.



NOTTS COUNTY COUNCIL LISTED SITES DATABASE

NOTTS COUNTY COUNCIL LISTED SITES
Coloured red on map

No.on map Description Guide to vicinity Date
1 Church of St Andrew Mansfield Road, Skegby C13
2 Manor farmhouse Low Road, Skegby ci17
3 Skegby pinfold Mansfield Road, Skegby near Buttery Lany Cc18
4 Skegby Hall and gardens Mansfield Road, Skegby Cc18
5 Kruck Cottage Old Road, Skegby Cl6
6 Skegby Manor House Mansfield Road, Skegby opp Buttery Lane C13
7 Stoneleigh' 215 Mansfield Road, Skegby Mansfield Road, Skegby near Post Office C18
8 Church of St Katherine Teversal village C12
9 The Old Rectory and adjoining garden wall Teversal village C17

10 Teversal Manor Teversal village Cl6
11 Norwood Lodge Norwood Cc18
12 Teversal Farmhouse Teversal village Cc18
13 The Privets Teversal village Cc18
14 School House cottage and adjoining Manor Room Teversal village C18
15 The Coach House Stable to north of the old rectory Teversal village Cc17
16 Walled Terrace Gardens, Teversal Manor Teversal village C17
17 Garages to North East of Teversal Manor Teversal village Cc17

18 Dalestorth House Fox and Crown crossroads Cci18



NOTTS COUNTY COUNCIL LISTED SITES PLAN (18) — numbered in red
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NOTTS COUNTY COUNCIL HISTORIC PARKS AND GARDENS DATABASE

NOTTS COUNTY COUNCIL HISTORIC PARKS AND GARDENS SITES
Coloured green on map

No.on map Description Guide to vicinity Date

1 Skegby Hall gardens adj Skegby Hall shown OS map 1879
2 Teversal manor gardens adj Teversal Manor Sanderson map 1835
3 Hardwick park - EH registered adj Hardwick Hall in NW part of Teversal - on Notts/Derbys border land transferred 1664



NOTTS COUNTY COUNCIL HISTORIC PARKS AND GARDENS PLAN (3) - numbered in green
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NOTTS COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITES DATABASE

NOTTS COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITES

Coloured orange on map
No.on map Description

1 Skegby Mill

2 Skegby Manor farm

3 Medieval bloomery near Skegby church
4 Kiln site in WE1

5 Flint working site in RLN1

6 Deserted medieval village

7 Church of St Andrew

8 Church of St Katherine

9 Elizabethan (aka Kruck) cottage
10 Victorian baths

11 Quarry

12 Fish pond N of Ladywell, Teversal
13 Fish ponds, Skegby Hall

14 Newbound Mill, Teversal

15 Ford near Newbound Mill

16 Limestone quarries, Skegby
17 Sewage works, Skegby

18 Old quarry, Skegby

19 Spring Wood Cottages

20 Smithy

21 Brickworks

22 Coal mine, SE of fackley farm
23 Boundary stones

24 Silverhill colliery

25 Limestone quarry

26 Dunsill house

27 Windpump

28 Coal mine

29 Coal mine

30 Tramway

31 Trackway

32 Coal mine

33 Coal mine

34 Coal mine

35 Molyneux colliery

36 Coal mine

37 Skegby Old Wharf

38 Limestone quarry

39 Limestone quarry and lime kilns
40 Quarry

41 Possible building in WE3

42 Lime kilns

43 Sutton Grange House

44 Mid C12 pottery kiln, Skegby

Guide to vicinity

car boot site

adj Pond cottage

behind stone wall south of St Andrews church
Hardwick Park farm area

NW of trail off Newnoundmill lane
SSE of Springwood Farm Stanton hill
Skegby

Teversal

Old Road Skegby

Teversal

Hucklecroft, Teversal

North east of Teversal village
Skegby Hall

Newboundmill

Newboundmill

West of Skegby church

West of Healdswood

Back Lane, Skegby

field to west of Stanton Hill

opp Carnarvon Arms

off Chesterfield Road, Whiteborough
off Fackley Road, Teversal

Dovedale Wood, Hardwick park area
off Silverhill Lane, Teversal

off Chesterfield Road, Whiteborough
off Silverhill Lane, Teversal

North east of Teversal village

field to west of Stanton Hill

field to west of Stanton Hill

off Wharf Road, west of Stanton Hill
field to west of Stanton Hill

field to west of Stanton Hill

field to west of Stanton Hill

field to west of Stanton Hill

off Fackley Road, Teversal

off Wharf Road, west of Stanton Hill
off Wharf Road, west of Stanton Hill
opp. Maypole PH, Skegby

opp. Maypole PH, Skegby

opp. Maypole PH, Skegby

Hardwick Park area

west of Skegby church

off Cosgrove Ave/Dalestorth Road
rear of 116 Mansfield Road, Skegby

Date

Medieval-modern
from 1207
medieval

U
prehistoric
medieval
medieval
from C12
c.1613

P medieval - mod
U

U

P medieval
medieval, P med
U

U - mod

by 1917

pre 1918

by 1918

by 1918

C19

pre 1918

U - mod

by 1879

U

P med - mod
by 1917

pre 1918

pre 1918
C19

pre 1918

pre 1918

pre 1918

pre 1918

pre 1918

pre 1918

pre 1918

pre 1918

by 1918

U

U

P med - mod
late med - 1993
Mid C12

Classification

Watermill

Manor house
Bloomery
Pottery kiln
Lithic working site
Deserted village
Church

Church

Timber framed house
baths

Quarry
Fishponds
Fishponds (ornamental)
Watermill

Ford

Limestone quarry
Sewage works
Limestone quarry
House
blacksmiths workshop
Brickworks

Coal mine
Boundary stone
Colliery
Limestone quarry
House
Windpump

Coal mine

Coal mine
Tramway
Trackway

Coal mine

Coal mine

Coal mine
Colliery

Coal mine

Coal depot
Limestone quarry
Lime kiln
Limestone quarry
Building

Lime kiln (quarry)
Building (Grange)
Pottery kiln

449500
449600
449300
447230
449200
447900
449250
448340
449750
448310
448250
448790
449370
449453
449460
449100
448400
449900
447380
447500
445850
447740
446600
447160
445630
446830
448900
446700
446900
448100
447310
447400
447580
447940
447840
448070
448100
450100
450080
449980
447230
449100
450570
449200

GridrefE Gridref N

360950
360910
360900
363920
363400
360400
360970
361900
361000
361650
362450
362370
360790
363243
363240
361000
361120
360990
360560
361420
360930
361150
363300
361660
360690
361920
362380
360460
360450
360700
360430
360440
360650
360690
360950
360770
360680
361160
361220
361120
363360
361000
360160
360800



NOTTS COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITES PLAN (44) — numbered in orange
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NOTTS COUNTY COUNCIL NON-DESIGNATED ASSETS DATABASE

NOTTS COUNTY COUNCIL NON-DESIGNATED SITES

Coloured yellow on map

No.on map Description

O 00 NO U A~ WN P

Skegby and Stanton Hill branch library
Headstone dated 1631, St Katherine's churchyard

Lime tree cottage
Manor Cottage

One Ash and adjoining Ashfield Cottage

1& 2The Elms

Hillcroft farmhouse

Grange bungalow

Teversal County Primary School
Greystones Terraces

Manor farmhouse

The Grange

Newboundmill farm

City of Whiteborough farm
Newbound farm

Penniment house farm
Silverhill farm

Buildings adjacent Teversal Manor

Guide to vicinity

Mansfield Road, Healdswood
St Katherine's churchyard
Buttery Lane, Teversal
Pleasley Road, Teversal village
Buttery Lane, Teversal
Pleasley Road, Teversal village
Pleasley Road, Teversal village
Pleasley Road, Teversal village
Pleasley Road, Teversal village
Buttery Lane, Teversal

Buttery Lane, Teversal
Pleasley Road, Teversal village
Newboundmill Lane Teversal
off Wild Hill, Teversal
Newboundmill Lane Teversal
Penniment Lane, Skegby

off Wild Hill, Teversal

near Teversal Manor

Date

C20
C17
C19
C18

Sanderson
Chapman
Sanderson
Chapman
Sanderson
c19



DESIGNATED ASSETS PLAN (18) — numbered in dark yellow
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ADC LOCAL LIST OF NON-DESIGNATED ASSETS DATABASE

ADC LOCAL LIST OF NON-DESIGNATED ASSETS

Coloured blue on map
No.on map Description

1 Baths
2 Fishponds, Skegby Hall
3 Newbound Mill
4 Dunsill House
5 Quaker House
6 Penniment House Farm
7 City of Whiteborough Farm
8 Wesleyan Chapel
9 Silverhill Farm; Silver Hill
10 Colliery Houses
11 Workmens Club
12 The Terraces
13 Primitive Methodist Chapel
14 General Baptist Church
15 9 High Street
16 Carnarvon Arms Public House
17 Hall's Yard
18 Hall's Yard
19 All Saints Church
20 Breather Pole
21 The Dovecote
22 Stanley House Farm
23 Dame School
24 Silverhill Cottages
25 St Andrews School
26 Station House - Midland railway
27 Burrow's butchers' house
28 Whiteboro Cottage

29 Wild House - GN stationmasters house

30 Fackley Farm

31 Telephone Box

32 Dawgates Lane (Roman trackway)
33 Stables

34 Howlish

35 Hucklecroft

36 Yew Tree Cottage

37 Skegby troughs

38 Rifle Volunteer PH

39 White cottage adj Rifle Volunteer
40 Park House

41 Kelham Cottages

42 The Maypole PH

43 Church Farm

44 Skegby GN station House

45 Orchard farm Cottages

46 Miners statue, Silverhill Woods
47 Hamlet of Stanley

Guide to vicinity

South of Teversal Manor, Teversal
Mansfield Road, Skegby
Newbound Mill Lane, Teversal
Silverhill Lane, Teversal

113 Mansfield Road, Skegby
Penniment Lane, Skegby/Mansfield border
Wild Hill, Teversal

Mansfield Road, Skegby

Wild Hill, Teversal

Co-operative street, Stanton Hill
Institute Street, Stanton Hill

Off Stoneyford Road, Stanton Hill
66 Longdon Terrace (New Lane), Stanton Hill
Albert Street, Stanton Hill

9 High Street, Stanton Hill
Fackley Road, Teversal

276 Mansfield Road

278 Mansfield Road

Fackley Road, Stanton Hill

Low Road, Skegby

Old Road, Skegby

Stanley Lane, Stanley

Fackley Road, Teversal

Silverhill Lane, Teversal
Mansfield Road, Skegby

Fackley Road, Teversal

151 Mansfield Road, Skegby
Wild Hill, Teversal

Pleasley Road, Teversal

Fackley Road, Teversal

Buttery Lane, Teversal village
Dawgates Lane, Skegby

High Street, Stanton Hill
Pleasley Road, Teversal
Pleasley Road, Teversal
Pleasley Road, Teversal

Old Road, Skegby

Forest Road, Skegby

Forest Road, Skegby

Forest Road, Skegby

Mansfield Road, Skegby
Dawgates Lane, Skegby
Mansfield Road, Skegby

Buttery Lane, Skegby

Wild Hill, Teversal

Silverhill Woods, Teversal
Stanley, Teversal

Teversal
Skegby
Teversal
Teversal
Skegby
Mansfield
Teversal
Skegby
Teversal
Stanton Hill
Stanton Hill
Stanton Hill
Stanton Hill
Stanton Hill
Stanton Hill
Teversal
Skegby
Skegby
Stanton Hill
Skegby
Skegby
Teversal
Teversal
Teversal
Skegby
Teversal
Skegby
Teversal
Teversal
Teversal
Teversal
Skegby
Stanton Hill
Teversal
Teversal
Teversal
Skegby
Skegby
Skegby
Skegby
Skegby
Skegby
Skegby
Skegby
Teversal
Teversal
Teversal

Status

Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Locally Listed
Nominated Site
Nominated Site
Nominated Site
Nominated Site
Not yet nominated
Not yet nominated
Not yet nominated
Not yet nominated
Not yet nominated
Not yet nominated
Not yet nominated
Not yet nominated
Not yet nominated
Not yet nominated
Not yet nominated

Easting Northing

448310 361650
449370 360790
449453 363243
446830 361920
449440 360980
450835 362027
446604 360766
449843 360914
446923 361311
448339 360623
448459 360590
448630 360600
448566 360662
448488 360670
448388 360673
447516 361396
450126 360647
450138 360640
448493 360803
449931 361089
449740 361012
446115 362327
447574 361369
447276 361545
449807 360840
447677 361311
449802 360960
445768 360961
447785 361603
447616 361245
448146 361858

0 0
448472 360636
447750 361676
448254 362415
448257 362423
449769 360989
449993 360484
450002 360481
449875 360522
450160 360625
449944 361093
449662 361024
449553 361116
447008 360981
447067 362125
446109 362238
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A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF LISTED AND NON-DESIGNATED ASSETS

This list includes a brief description of all listed assets within the TSS plan area and many, but not all, of the
non-designated assets.

LISTED ASSETS IN TEVERSAL, STANTON HILL AND SKEGBY (18)

Manor Farmhouse, Low Road, Skegby. Manor farm was built in the 17" century as the farmhouse for
Skegby manor.

Kruck Cottage Kruck cottage dates from at least the 16™ century and is the oldest occupied domestic
dwelling remaining in Skeghy

St Andrews Church St Andrews Church in its current form dates from 1870 but has many Norman
connections and dates from at least this period

Skegby Pinfold Skegby Pinfold was used to contain stray animals pending contact with their rightful
owners and payment of a fine. It dates from the 18" century.

Skegby Hall and Gardens Skegby Hall and Gardens were built around 1720 by the Lindley family on the
foundations of a much earlier dwelling. The hall has been in continuous occupation.

Skegby Manor House Skegby Manor House dates from the early 13™ century and has seen many changes
and uses since that date

Dalestorth House The main house is 18 C and was enlarged about 1770. The stone portion to the east is
formerly part of the ‘Old Cock Inn’ (1600 — 1750). In White’s directory 1832 it is described as a Ladies
Boarding Establishment. For an annual fee of 20 guineas young women could receive instruction on
needlework, reading, writing, composition arithmetic and grammar.

Stoneleigh, 215 Mansfield Road Skegby Late C18 house with late C19 alterations

Teversal farmhouse, Buttery lane The two storey building dates from the late 18th Century and is
constructed of coursed and squared rubble with a bright red pan tiled roof and stone slab verges. The
windows are mainly 19th Century casements and glazing bar sashes with projecting architraves.

The Privets, Buttery Lane 18th Century Grade 1l Listed cottage.The cottage is rendered with dark red,
gabled and lean to pan-tile roofs and ashlar stone dressings.

School House Cottage and adjacent Manor Room, Buttery Lane Originally the property may have been
a tithe barn, with a thatch or stone roof. In the 19th century it was converted to a school, with additions in
the mid and late 19th Century. School house cottage was where the first school was located and became the
home of the schoolmistress when the school moved next door to what is now the Manor Room The building
was affected during the past 50 years due to mining subsistence although this has been rectified by the recent
refurbishment programme which was completed in 2006.

Church of St Katherine, Buttery lane The oldest building in Teversal village is St Katherine’s Church.
Originally a wooden structure, the current structure is the only Grade |1 listed building in the settlement and
originally dates from the 12th and 13th Centuries although it was fenestrated and refitted around 1684.The
original structure of the building is constructed of coursed and squared rubble with lead and slate lean-to and
gabled roofs. This is supplemented with Ashlar dressings, coved eaves, and coped gables with kneelers and
Crosses.



The Coach House — Stable North of the OId rectory, Buttery Lane This property once belonged to the
Old Rectory. The dwelling is constructed of coursed and square Rubble and contains modern casement
windows and skylights.

The Old Rectory and adjacent garden wall, Buttery Lane The Old Rectory and the high garden wall
which adjoins it are Grade |1 listed and date from around the late 17th Century, the entry possessing an
impressive set of tall gate piers.The property was refenestrated and additions to the building were added in
the mid 19th Century. The building is constructed of coursed and squared rubble, partly rendered, with slate
roofs and possesses mainly 19th Century sash windows with cornices.

Norwood Lodge, Newbound Lane This was once a farmhouse and is now a house. Dated 1738 with early
C19 additions. To the south front is a central round headed window and over it a datestone inscribed 'NTA
1738'". Cellar contains salting trough and benches. This building was restored from a derelict state in 1985.

Teversal Manor Buttery Lane The Grade Il listed Manor has wooden gates which bear the Molyneux
family cross. The main building is constructed from coursed and dressed rubble stone with ashlar dressing.
In the gable is a small square plaque containing a shield and the date 1764 which indicates that this is one of
the oldest sections of the building. The western section of the building dates from 1896. The eastern wing of
the house is the oldest in the Manor having a single 17th Century 3 light mullion window on the upper floor.

Garages to north East of Teversal Manor, Buttery Lane A Grade Il Listed Building (Garages to the
North East of Teversal Manor), known locally as the Gate House, is situated to the side of Teversal
Manor.This building has been sensitively restored and converted into a dwelling.

Walled Terrace gardens with steps and gatepiers south of Teversal Manor 3 walled terrace gardens.
Late C17 the walls are roughly 2 metres high around 3 rectangular terraced gardens. The upper terrace has 2
small flights of steps at each corner and on the south side a large flight of steps leading down to the lower
terrace. A similar central flight of steps leads down to the bottom terrace, which has a central set of square
gatepiers with moulded caps and ball finials supported on ogee bases.



NON-DESIGNATED HERITAGE ASSETS IN TEVERSAL, STANTON HILL AND SKEGBY

SKEGBY

Skegby Troughs Skegby troughs are ancient spring fed animal watering troughs thought to have been used
by travellers on the toll road that started where Old Road now joins Mansfield Road

St Andrews School St Andrews School was built in 1865 on land donated by Lady Carnarvon.

The Quaker House The Quaker House was the home of Elizabeth Hooton, one of the founders of the
Quaker movement in England. The house was built in the 17% century.

Kelham cottages Kelham cottages were former stables and are thought to be 18" century

Hall’s yard — A pair of stone-built cottages divided by an arched carriage way and probably dating from the
18" century. The property was once inhabited by the Hall family after whom the yard was named.

The Rifle Volunteer PH — A building is shown on this site on Sanderson 1835 map and tithe plan

The Maypole PH — Built in the early 20" century and previously called the White Swan the building stands
on the site of an earlier public house

Station House (Skegby) The Great Northern stationmasters house was built in 1897.

Park House This was once the home of the late local historian Bill Clay-Dove and is thought to have been
built in the 18" century

Dawgates Lane A Neolithic trackway which in Roman times linked Broxtowe fort, Nottingham to
Templeborough fort, Rotherham

STANTON HILL

Cottage on High Street -with adjoining Victorian buildings on either side. This is said to be the earliest
building on Stanton Hill but is not shown on either the Chapman 1774 or Sanderson 1835 map.

Band Hall — Institute Street In 1875 one hundred and thirty two houses were built on Institute Street and
Co-operative street for the workmen at the new collieries at Teversal and one was converted into an
Institute and Recreation centre.

Methodist chapel — New Lane The Primitive Methodist chapel was built on New Lane in 1876 and used
until 1908 when a new chapel was built on Albert Street. The old chapel is currently used as a car repair
garage

Baptist Church - Albert Street The foundation stone of the Baptist church bears a date of 1877. This church
is still in use.

All Saints Church — Fackley Road The foundation stone was laid by the Dowager Countess of Carnarvon in
1899 and the church was opened in 1900.



TEVERSAL (OLD VILLAGE) CONSERVATION AREA

Telephone box - A traditional style red telephone box in local ownership

WIDER TEVERSAL AREA INCLUDING HAMLETS

Carnarvon Arms public house The Carnarvon Arms PH stands on the crossroads at Fackley and was
originally called the Cross Keys before becoming the Carnarvon Arms in 1870.The mid section of the west
wing is thought to be early to mid 18" century and original beams are still visible. An extension to this wing
was made in 1793.

Midland railway stationmasters house - Fackley Road Built in 1885 by J Slaters together with the platform
and station. This station was renamed Teversal Manor station in 1950 to differentiate between this and
the Great Northern station.

Great Northern railway stationmasters house - Pleasley Road A large and elegant red brick building. It
was built in 1897 together with a small goods yard with one siding and a weighbridge. This station was
renamed Teversal East station in 1950 to differentiate between this and the Midland railway station.

Silverhill Cottages These were known as ‘sinkers’ cottages and were built for the workers who sank
Teversal and Silverhill pits. They were built in the mid-late 19" century.

Silverhill Farm The present building was built in 1865 and replaced an earlier building. Lady Carnarvon
stayed here whilst renovations were made to Teversal Manor in the 1890'’s.

Howlish House This property has the distinctive Carnarvon cross and was built late C19

City of Whiteborough Farm Buildings are shown on this site on Chapman 1774, Sanderson 1835 and 1841
tithe maps

Newbound Mill Farm The farmhouse adjacent to the mill is shown on Sanderson map 1835 and 1841 tithe
plan and is believed to date from Elizabethan times

Orchard farm cottages The cottages are attached to the current farmhouse but are much earlier. They are
stone built and are shown on both Chapman 1774, Sanderson 1835 and 1841 tithe maps and are probably
18" century.

‘Testing for gas’ statue Commemorative statue on former Silverhill colliery spoil heap

The hamlet of Stanley The hamlet of Stanley as a whole should be included as a non-designated heritage
asset. There are a number of old farms and barns of varying ages — most of which are now residential
properties — which have been renovated in keeping with their surroundings. Whilst most properties have
retained some original features there have been some modern additions made. The hamlet has a rural
setting and a rich heritage dating from the C12 which should be preserved. Teversal heritage group are
currently investigating Stanley - though research is incomplete at this date.



Teversal Conservation Area appraisal - should be included in full
Map: http://www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk/media/454900/teversal_conservation_area.pdf

Appraisal: http://www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk/media/454897/teversal_conservation_area_appraisal.pdf
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http://www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk/media/454900/teversal_conservation_area.pdf
http://www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk/media/454897/teversal_conservation_area_appraisal.pdf

Teversal Pastures SSSI Site of Special Scientific interest — this should be noted.

http://www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk/residents/planning,-property-and-housing/forward-planning/environment-and-conservation/sites-of-special-scientific-
interest.aspx



http://www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk/residents/planning,-property-and-housing/forward-planning/environment-and-conservation/sites-of-special-scientific-interest.aspx
http://www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk/residents/planning,-property-and-housing/forward-planning/environment-and-conservation/sites-of-special-scientific-interest.aspx

Mining in the Meden Valley

Plan showing the Skegby (Meden Valley) pits drawn by Robert Bradley —mining surveyor and historian.
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